Office of the City Engineer

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/
City Engineer

City of Racine, Wisconsin

City Hall

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, WI 53403
262.636.9191

Fax: 262.636.9545

TO: Mark H. Yelen

FROM: John C. Rooney % o

DATE: May 10,2013

SUBJECT: Contract 26-13 (K3-026) Sewer & Lateral Lining

You received bids on the above contract on May 9, 2013 with Musson Bros. Inc, submitting the
low bid in the amount of $470,056.20.

We recommend the contract be entered into with the low bidder at their bid price with the
funding being appropriated as follows:

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
930.088.5850 Water & Wastewater Utility $100,619.40
287.993.5310 Sanitary Sewer - Various Loc's $369,436.80

TOTAL: $470,056.20

Cc:  Joy Hansche
File 26-13
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